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Office of the Senior Procurement Executive
Financial Assistance Management Division

Cause and Treatment (CT) Codes Usage Review

The purpose of this DOT Dash is to remind you to review your agency’s
current exclusions to verify that the accurate use of CT Codes is being
applied to your agency exclusions. This provides for accurate
identification of appropriate cause and treatment codes being applied to a
suspension or debarment case based on its merits.

Attached is the official July 1*, 2008 automated, biannual message sent
from the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS) website.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Ellen Shields at 202-
366-4268 or Ellen.Shields @dot.gov .

o

Denise Wright
Acting Deputy Director
Office of the Senior Procurement Executive

Attachment




Shields, Ellen <OST>

From: eplssupport@epls.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 1:00 AM
To: Shields, Ellen <OST>
Subject: CT Code Usage Review

This is a friendly notice to Agency Points of Contact to review your agency's current
exclusions to ensure the appropriate application of CT Codes being applied to your
agency exclusions. This is an automated biannual message from the GSA EPLS
system. If you have any questions or require assistance with this review, please
contact EPLS support at 1-866-472-3757.

This is an automated message from the GSA EPLS system.



